



January 21, 2026

Ms. Crystal Henwood
Regulatory Affairs Officer/Clerk
Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board
1601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor
P.O. Box 1692, Unit "M"
Halifax, NS B3J 3S3

Re: M12623 - Northeast Power Coordinating Council (NPCC) - Fourth Quarter 2025 for Approval of Revised Regional Reliability Criteria - Directives 5 & 7

Dear Ms. Henwood:

On December 15, 2026, the Nova Scotia Energy Board (NSEB, Board) issued a letter regarding the above noted matter, wherein the NSEB providing the following:

Comments on the filing should be submitted to the Board and copied to the parties by Wednesday January 21, 2026.¹

This letter confirms that the Independent Energy System Operator of Nova Scotia (IESO Nova Scotia) has no comments regarding the above noted matter.

Kind regards,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Mark Peachey", with a stylized flourish at the end.

Mark Peachey
Director, Regulatory Affairs
IESO Nova Scotia

¹ NSEB Letter Re: M12623 - Northeast Power Coordinating Council (NPCC) - Fourth Quarter 2025 for Approval of Revised Regional Reliability Criteria - Directives 5 & 7, December 15, 2025.

